Carol B. Coughlin

From: Aaron Lerner <alerner@fisheries.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 8:08 AM

To: Carol B. Coughtin

Subject: RE: Permission to republish

Dear Ms. Coughlin,

The American Fisheries Society grants you permission to post the two below-referenced AFS book chapters on
W&M ScholarWorks.

Aaron

Aaron Lerner

Director of Publications
American Fisheries Society
425 Barlow Place
Bethesda, MD 20814
301-897-8616, ext 231

www.fisheries.org
From: Carol B. Coughlin <coughlin@vims.edu>
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 4:33 PM

To: 'alerner@fisheries.org' <alerner@fisheries.org>
Subject: Permission to republish

Hello,

Fam requesting permission to add and publish in our institutional repository, W&M
ScholarWorks https://scholarworks.wm.edu/ the foliowing:

1. Olney, J. E; Bilkovic, D. M.; Hershner, C. H.; et al. 2008. Six fish and 600,000 thirsty folks - A fishing moratorium on
American shad thwarts a controversial municipal reservoir project in Virginia, USA

RECONCILING FISHERIES WITH CONSERVATION, VOLS | AND Il Book Series: American Fisheries Society

Symposium Volume: 49 Pages: 1853-1863

2. Musick, JA; Ellis, JK. 2004. Constraints on sustainable marine fisheries in the United States: A look at the record
SUSTAINABLE MANAGEMENT OF NORTH AMERICAN FISHERIES Book Series: American Fisheries Society
Symposium Volume: 43 Pages: 45-66

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Carol Coughtin

Director, Hargis Library

"~ Virginia Institute of Marine Science | William & Mary
804.684.7114

coughlin@vims edy | www.vims.edu/library
1375 Greate Rd., Gloucester Pt., VA USA 230862



